DATED 24 Aug 2001           

                     SOLICITATION DAAE20-00-R-0116

                       QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

21. Question: There are no domestic manufacturers of Swiss Hand Files.  Is Switzerland the only acceptable country of origin. 

ANSWER:  Switzerland is not the only acceptable country of origin for the “Swiss Pattern Hand File Set”. Any country not specifically prohibited by contract clauses may be a country of origin. However, items of questionable quality are not items that should be provided for this contract. Therefore, we expect any offeror to exercise reasonable judgment and control over the quality of the tools offered. Tools offered must meet the market acceptability criteria set forth in the solicitation and have the required warranty available.

22. QUESTION: The letter of 10 August 2001 does not specify the requirement of a technical proposal or tool layout approval for the MCM.  Will a technical proposal and/or tool layout be required?

ANSWER:  Any changes to the solicitation referenced in the letter of 10 August 2001 that would change the technical proposal previously submitted would require a new proposal as stated in the letter.

23. QUESTION: The letter of 10 August 2001, page 2, paragraph c mentions the clause: MF7007 First Article Approval, FAR 9.306(c).  Is the entire text of MF7007 contained in this paragraph?  If not, where can this clause me found? 

ANSWER: Yes, the entire text is contained in this paragraph. 

24. QUESTION: Item 148-The description implies a long socket with a 1” long insert bit.  The NSN relates to a tool with 2” overall length.  Is this item actually a standard length socket with a long hex bit attached, for an overall length of 6 1/16”?

ANSWER:  No.  The 6-1/16 inch length was taken from the National Stock Number Master Data Record, which is incorrect.  The required length for this tool is approximately 2 inches overall.  The insert is required to be approximately 1 inch long.  

25. QUESTION: CLIN 0003 (Attachment G) has a space to fill in FAT cost.  If the contractor has successfully completed FAT and filed the FAT report, would the contractor be required to enter a price of zero, or should the contractor expect to be required to perform  additional FAT.

ANSWER: The contractor should expect to perform an additional FAT.

26. QUESTION: Components No. 141 through 148 are ½” drive and 3/8” drive hex bit sockets, also known as screw driver attachment socket wrenches.  The description for components No. 141 through 148 include overall lengths and hex insert lengths for each component.  Its assumed that “hex insert length” means the length of the exposed hex portion of the socket.  Please confirm that our interpretation is correct.

Answer:  Yes, but, we would prefer to rephrase the statement slightly.  “Hex insert length” means the length of that part of the insert that protrudes from the body of the socket.  To help clarify why we prefer this phraseology -  some of the smallest inserts may not have a hex configuration traveling down the entire length of the shank.  The hex may be only on the end of the shank for a short distance because that is all the hex that is needed for that size of insert.  The remainder of the shank may be larger stock for strength purposes.  Therefore, we do not want to measure only the “hex” length because in instances of this type that measurement may be misleading.  Instead the measurement can be taken from the distal end of the shank back to the point where the rule contacts the front end of the body.  This would be the length of the insert.  Also, some hex inserts are held in place somewhat loosely and can be shifted in and out of position, thereby changing their “length” of protrusion by as much as 1/8 inch or more.  Since this is not a problem there is no reason to create language that would prohibit this behavior by overly restrictive dimensions or measuring practices.

27. Question:  Request that the specified overall lengths and the specified hex insert lengths listed in Table 2 of DFP No. 405 for Components No. 141 through 148 be changed.  

Answer:  The lengths in the solicitation have been modified to be more nominal in nature, offering approximate lengths so that the Government can accept the variability in the commercial market place products.

